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Mr John Pierce

Australian Energy Market Commission

PO Box A2449

Sydney South NSW 1235 H

24 March 2015

Project reference: GRC0028

Draft Rule Determination
National Gas Amendment (Contingency Gas Evidentiary Changes) Rule 2014

Dear Mr Pierce,

We have examined the Draft Rule Determination and are happy to endorse the
commission’s ruling on the rule change proposed by AEMO. The rule change now:

e Clarifies AEMQ'’s ability to resettle the contingency market by seeking evidence
from participants scheduled to deliver CG about the actual quantities delivered;

e Provides clarity about AEMO’s role in the confirmation process being confined to
the total quantity of CG; and

e Extends the time available to AEMO to prepare reports in relation to contingency
gas trigger events.

If you have any queries with respect to this submission, please contact George Foley on
(03) 8633 6239 or by email at gfoley@agl.com.au.

Yours sincerely,

Duncan MacKinnon
Manager, Wholesale Markets Regulation




